## ISSUES AND PROGRAMS LIST 1ST QUARTER 2017

Station WGAU, 1340 AM/98.7FM, Athens, Georgia, determined the following issues were of significant concern to the local community and were dealt with according to the attached schedule during the first quarter of 2017.

1. Economy

Cox Media Group, Athens, Ga.

FCC Licensee: Cox Radio, Inc.

WGAU-AM/FM

2.	Elections
3.	Legislative
4.	Public Safety
5.	Education
D	
Prepar	ed by:
Digital	er Taylor I Brand Manager Affairs Director

ECONOMY NAME OF PROGRAM	DATE	TIME	DURATION	SOURCE			
Newsmaker Sunday Mark Butler, Georgia Lab numbers for Athens and C		5:00am was on the progra	6-minutes am discussing the Novembe	Local er unemployment			
Newsmaker Sunday Mark Butler, Georgia Lab report.	1/22/17 oor Commissioner	5:26am was on the progra	3-minutes am discussing the Decembe	Local r unemployment			
Newsmaker Sunday Georgia Labor Commission rates for Athens and Gain		5:10am was on the program	6-minutes m discussing the December	Local unemployment			
Newsmaker Sunday Benjamin Ayers, dean of economic outlook.	2/5/17 the UGA Terry Co	5:10am ollege of Business	6-minutes was on the program discus	Local ssing the Athens			
Newsmaker Sunday 2/12/17 5:00am 6-minutes Local Athens Mayor Nancy Denson was on the program with Athens Businessman Mark Bell discussing the Athens-Clarke County Commission moratorium on construction of new apartment complexes and opening of new bars in downtown Athens.							
Newsmaker Sunday Athens-Clarke County Conew downtown bars and r			6-minutes the program discussing the s.	Local moratorium on			
Newsmaker Sunday Sam Hall with the Georgi Athens and Gainesville.	3/19/17 a Department of L	5:08am Labor was on the p	6-minutes program discussing the Janu	Local ary jobs report of			
Newsmaker Sunday Russell Edwards, attorney funding for the July 4 <sup>th</sup> fin		5:00am he program discus	6-minutes ssing the Athens-Clarke Co	Local unty government			
	3/26/17 oner Mark Butler		6-minutes m discussing the February j	Local obs report.			
ELECTIONS- NAME OF PROGRAM	DATE	TIME	DURATION	SOURCE			
Newsmaker Sunday John Padgett, Chair of the	1/1/17 Georgia GOP wa	5:10am as on the program	6-minutes discussing his vote in the E	Local lectoral College.			

<b>ELECTIONS-</b>
-------------------

ELECTIONS-								
NAME OF PROGRAM	DATE	TIME	DURATION	SOURCE				
NI	1 /1 /1 7	5.10	Continue	T 1				
Newsmaker Sunday	1/1/17	5:10am	6-minutes	Local				
John Padgett, Chair of the Georgia GOP was on the program discussing his vote in the Electoral								
Newsmaker Sunday	1/1/17	5:17am	6-minutes	Local				
Michael McNeely, a presidential elector was on the program discussing his vote in the Electoral Col								
Newsmaker Sunday	1/1/17	5:24am	6-minutes	Local				
Brian Kemp, Georgia Secretary of State was on the program discussing the Department of Homeland								
Security probe of the attempted hack into Georgia's election database.								
Security probe of the	attempted flack fil	io ocoigia s electi	ion database.					
Newsmaker Sunday	1/22/17	5:12am	3-minutes	Local				

Newsmaker Sunday 1/22/17 5:12am 3-minutes Local Brooks Fletcher, student at North Oconee High School was on the program discussing his attendance at the presidential inaugural.

1/22/17 5:17am Newsmaker Sunday 3-minutes Local John Padgett, Chair of the Georgia GOP was on the program discussing his attendance at the presidential inaugural. Newsmaker Sunday 1/22/17 5:20am 3-minutes Representative Steve Tarvin was on the program discussing his attendance at the presidential inaugural. 2/26/17 5:00am Newsmaker Sunday 6-minutes Local Richie Knight was on the program discussing his Mayoral candidacy. Newsmaker Sunday 2/26/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Charlie Harper, editor of GaPol.com was on the program discussing the special election in Congressional LEGISLATIVE-NAME OF PROGRAM DATE TIME **DURATION SOURCE** 1/1/17 5:18am 6-minutes Local Newsmaker Sunday Ray Martinez, vice-mayor of Loganville was on the program discussing issues in the upcoming legislative session. 1/8/17 5:00am Newsmaker Sunday 6-minutes Local State Representative Spencer Fryer was on the program discussing the start of the 2017 legislative session. 1/8/17 5:08am 6-minutes Newsmaker Sunday Ralph Hudgens, Georgia Insurance Commissioner was on the program discussing the south Georgia tornadoes and the north Georgia winter storm. Also a congressional effort to repeal the Affordable Care 1/8/17 5:23am 6-minutes Newsmaker Sunday Local D.A. King with the Dustin Inman Society was on the program discussing the Fulton County judge's ruling on illegal immigrant students and in-state tuition at Georgia colleges and universities. Newsmaker Sunday 1/15/17 5:00am 6-minutes Allison Wright, Athens-Clarke County Commissioner was on the program discussing new commission meeting times, the Greenway network, and a Transportation Tax Proposal. Newsmaker Sunday 1/15/17 5:08am 6-minutes John Clark with the Georgia News Network was on the program discussing the start of the new legislative session. Newsmaker Sunday 1/15/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local Benita Dodd, VP of Georgia Public Policy Foundation was on the program discussing her speech at an upcoming Athens-Clarke County GOP meeting. Newsmaker Sunday 1/15/17 5:22am 6-minutes Local Matt Chastain, an Athens filmmaker was on the program discussing the tax credit for movie production in Newsmaker Sunday 2/5/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local US Senator David Perdue was on the program discussing the Neil Gorsuch Supreme Court nomination. Newsmaker Sunday 2/12/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Representative Spence Frye was on the program discussing the casino gambling legislation.

Newsmaker Sunday 2/5/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local US Senator Johnny Isakson was on the program discussing the nomination of Georgia Congressman Tom Price to head the US Department of Health and Human Services. Newsmaker Sunday 2/19/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Senator Frank Ginn was on the program discussing legislation to amend local Storm water utility fees. Newsmaker Sunday 2/26/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Charlie Harper, editor of GaPol.com was on the program discussing the special election in Congressional District 6. Newsmaker Sunday 2/26/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local Steve Wrigley, Chancellor of the University System of Georgia was on the program discussing the campus carry legislation. Newsmaker Sunday 2/26/17 5:22am 6-minutes Local William Perry, Director of the Georgia Ethics Watchdogs was on the program discussing ethics legislation. Newsmaker Sunday 3/5/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Senator David Perdue was on the program discussing the controversy of US Attorney General Jeff Sessions' purported contacts with Russian ambassador. 3/5/17 Newsmaker Sunday 5:15am 6-minutes Local US Representatives Jody Hice and Doug Collins were on the program discussing President Trump's speech to the joint session of the US House and Senate. Newsmaker Sunday 3/5/17 5:21am 6-minutes Local Steve McCoy, former Atlanta radio personality was on the program discussing lobbying efforts for congressional funding for the fight against Parkinson 's disease. Newsmaker Sunday 3/5/17 5:24am 6-minutes Local State Representative Buzz Brockway was on the program discussing the final 10 days of the Georgia legislative session. Newsmaker Sunday 3/19/17 5:15am 6-minutes Brittany Ivey with the Stephens County Development Authority was on the program discussing a meeting with President Trump to discuss the healthcare overhaul. Newsmaker Sunday 3/19/17 5:22am 6-minutes Local US Representative Doug Collins was on the program discussing the health care overhaul and the Trump budget proposals. Newsmaker Sunday 3/26/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local State Representatives Geoff Duncan and Jason Spence were on the program discussing the last week of the legislative session. **PUBLIC SAFETY-**DATE TIME NAME OF PROGRAM DURATION SOURCE Newsmaker Sunday 1/8/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Ralph Hudgens, Georgia Insurance Commissioner was on the program discussing the south Georgia

tornadoes, the north Georgia winter storm and the congressional effort to repeal the Affordable Care Act.

Newsmaker Sunday 1/22/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Laura Lederer, Global Centurion CEO was on the program discussing her appearance in Athens to discuss human trafficking.

Newsmaker Sunday 1/29/17 5:00am 6-minutes Local President Donald Trump, Senators David Perdue and Johnny Isakson, and Georgia Insurance Commissioner Ralph Hudgens were on the program discussing the Georgia tornadoes.

Newsmaker Sunday 2/12/17 5:00am 6-minutes Local Athens Mayor Nancy Denson and Athens businessman Mark Bell were on the program discussing the Athens-Clarke County moratorium on construction of new apartment complexes and opening of new bars in downtown Athens.

Newsmaker Sunday 2/19/17 5:00am 6-minutes Local Athens-Clarke County Commissioner Allison Wright was on the program discussing the moratorium on new downtown bars and apartment complexes.

Newsmaker Sunday 2/26/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local Steve Wrigley, Chancellor of the University System of Georgia was on the program discussing the campus carry legislation.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for The Boys and Girls Club. - 128

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for The Foodbank of Northeast Georgia. - 174.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for The Rotary Club. -50.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for Taste of Oconee. – 100.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for Athens YMCA. -28

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for the American Legion. -65.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for the Athens Symphony. – 116.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for Live Forward. – 123.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for UGA Heros' Golf Tournament. – 68.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for Quality Deer Management. -65.

## **EDUCATION-**

Newsmaker Sunday

1/8/17

5:22am

6-minutes

Local

D.A. King with the Dustin Inman Society was on the program discussing the Fulton County Judge's ruling on illegal immigrant students and in-state tuition at Georgia colleges and universities.

Newsmaker Sunday 1/22/17 5:00am 6-minutes Local Sarah Ellis with the Clarke County Board of Education was on the program discussing the search for a new Clarke County School Superintendent.

Newsmaker Sunday 1/29/17 5:22am 6-minutes Local Jere Morehead, president of the University of Georgia was on the program discussing the needs-based scholarship program for UGA students.

Newsmaker Sunday 3/12/17 5:08am 6-minutes Local Fred Smith with the Athens Black History Committee was on the program discussing the reinternment of the African-American bodies found during the renovation of UGA's Baldwin Hall.

Newsmaker Sunday 3/12/17 5:15am 6-minutes Local Amy Kissane with the Athens-Clarke Heritage Foundation was on the program discussing the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the Foundation and the 48<sup>th</sup> annual Foundation Awards Banquet.

During the quarterly period, WGAU aired PSA's for Athens Technical College. – 24.